

**You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Haversham-cum-Little Linford Parish
Council to be held on**

**MONDAY 16th July 2018 at 7.40pm
at the Social and Community Centre, Manor Drive**

**Thomas Walker
Clerk
xx/07/2018**

***Members of the public are welcome to attend Parish Council meetings.
Only items listed on this agenda will be discussed.
Items indicated with an * will have accompanying papers.***

This meeting will be preceded by a public forum where residents may raise issues which are not on the agenda. This will occur at 7.30pm.

Agenda

- 114/18 To note apologies for absence
- 115/18 To record declarations of interest from members in any item to be discussed.
- 116/18 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 18 June 2018*
- 117/18 To receive representations from the public in respect of agenda items
The meeting will be adjourned for an agreed time by the Chair for the public to ask questions about agenda items.
- 118/18 To note the finance papers and payment of items as shown*
- 119/18 To receive a verbal update on the website.
- 120/18 To receive a verbal update on the neighbourhood plan process.
- 121/18 To receive a verbal update on the speed monitoring project.
- 122/18 To receive an update on magazine publication.
- 123/18 To receive a verbal update on the allotments situation.
- 124/18 To consider improvements to the village post box.
- 125/18 To consider possible projects utilising available Section 106 funds.
- 126/18 To consider the 2018 Rose Stimpson Cup.

- 127/18 To receive reports from representatives at other organisations:
- a) Haversham Social and Community Centre
 - b) Save St. Peters Group
 - c) MK Waste Recovery Park
 - d) Parishes Forum
 - e) Haversham School
- 128/18 To consider new, current and ongoing planning applications:
- a) 17/02105/OUT Land to west of M1 off Little Linford Lane.
 - b) 17/02799/FUL Redevelopment of surplus land at rear of The Greyhound.
 - c) 18/01357/FUL Bungalow west of Haversham School.
- 129/18 To receive the Clerk's report on outstanding items*
- 130/18 To receive and consider items for discussion
- 131/18 To receive and consider items for the next agenda and Close

The next monthly meeting to be held at 7.40pm on Monday 20th August 2018 at the Social and Community Centre, Manor Drive.